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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 05,2009 1 :53 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 602634) 

Attachments: 05627-09 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


61512009 
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Matilda Sanders r (99 0 3 3 (  - BffA - qy 
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Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

April Vicary 
Monday, May11,2009 1:37 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman; Gloria Ross; Jamie Morrow 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 090052-TX 
Filename / Path: 090552.PAA.order 
Order Type: 

5/11/2009 1:36:00 PM 

Cancel PAT / Current Yr 

Please issue the ORDER CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATE in docket number 090552-TX 
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Commission Clerk 
~. . 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 04521 -09.pdf 

Monday, May 11,2009 3:23 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 718538) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/11/2009 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090052-TX Date Docketed: 01/27/2009 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No . 7682 by 
NetworkIP, L.L.C. d/b/a Elite Telecom, effective December 31, 
2008. 

Company: NetworkIP, L.L.C. d/b/a Elite Teleco 
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